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AIR MAIL

TO: SAC, MINNEAFOLIS (157-450)

FROM:  SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987) (P)

SUBJECT: MURKIN

CR
(00: Menpiin)
Re Minncapolis airtel tg Memphis 5/8/68,

Enclosed for Minneap is are the Verifaxed copies
of correspondence from West blishing Co., Minneapolis,
which were forwarded 1« leomphls by reierenced #3rE6l.

In view of the large volume of corrcapondenco
being handled by the lemphis Office in this nnttoer, the enclesed!
copies of West Publishing Co., correspondence 2re beoing
returned to your office., You a&are requested to review this
material and anything of pertinence should be {iranscribed
in the form of an insert and furnished Memphis for ipnclusion
in a report. If you deem none of this correspondence to
be pertinent to this investigation, it is sugrested that
you index this material and retain it in your files.

. ARMED AND DANGERQUS,

2 - Hinneapolis (Encs. 17)
2' = Memphis

’ﬁdrtel'/>

JCII:CJS . 38 gy / o 77 ’: ;/,." ‘j,,l,/l ; ':‘,
@k - VAL iy,

: ieletype
: ll"o' 1

ANM.8.p. 5"

i Spec. Del.

; ;Peg.ﬂh:l

Registered

e ety

L ot

i ol st At - ik e PR i e P e N



